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From: Jennifer Nari

To: Blanca Arteaga; asgcpres@my.gavilan.edu
Cc: brian.franco@my.qgavilan.edu; Ryan Shook
Subject: Funds for AGS Conference

Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:56:31 PM
Attachments: flver 3.ipa

AGSReaFormwithlLogos-18.docx

Hello,

RAM would like to request funds from ASGC to attend the upcoming Alpha Gamma Sigma
state convention. Rho Alpha Mu is Gavilan College’s chapter of Alpha Gamma Sigma, the
California community college honor society. The annual spring convention is held in San Jose,
CA this year and several students will be attending. The conference fee is at least $215 per
student (it could be more depending on room arrangements). Attendance is required in order to
remain in good standing with the statewide organization and is required for all scholarship
nominees. We would like to request $500 to help students pay the conference fee. I have
attached a flyer and the registration form. Please let me know if there is additional information I
could provide. Thanks!

-Jennifer-



mailto:/O=GAVILANEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JENNIFER NARI65C

mailto:BArteaga@gavilan.edu

mailto:asgcpres@my.gavilan.edu

mailto:brian.franco@my.gavilan.edu

mailto:rshook@gavilan.edu



Jl

"There is a Super S
Hero in All of Us!" A :; RS
Q .






[image: honor society graphic][image: honor society graphic]Alpha Gamma Sigma


Incorporated





Registration Form


      92nd Annual Spring Convention 


Doubletree Hotel


2050 Gateway Place, San Jose


April 13-15, 2018


Postmark registration deadline is March 7, 2018


Advisor (please print)											


Chapter												


College												


Cell Phone        											


Payment Calculation: All advisors attending must register and pay





			Room Arrangement


			Number of People


			Times


			    Price   =


			Room Charge





			


			


			


			


			





			4 Persons/2 Beds


			


			X


			    $215


			





			


			


			


			


			





			3 Persons/2 Beds


			


			X


			    $235


			





			


			


			


			


			





			2 Persons/2 Beds


			


			X


			    $270


			





			


			


			


			


			





			1 Person/1 Bed


			


			X


			    $385


			





			


			


			


			


			





			Drive-In   Saturday Only


			


			X


			    $140


			





			


			


			


			


			





			Banquet Guest Only


			


			X


			    $ 55


			





			


 


			


			


 


			


Total Sent:


			


______________








______Number of Vegetarian meals requested





______Number of Vegan meals requested





_____An ADA accessible room is needed.  





	Please reserve a table for our chapter at the marketplace.





Advisors ONLY, please email Adeliza Flores aflores@laspositascollege.edu‎ ‎with any other special needs.





For Office use only:


Total rooms # _____________	Total # people______________  College Official______





A signed Terms of Registration form MUST be attached to this form in order to be processed








Terms of Registration Form





Rooming list We do not room your students with students from another chapter, so if you have only 2 females then they must pay the double rate, 3 males must pay the triple rate and so on.  If you privately contact another chapter and arrange amongst yourselves to put your 2 females with 2 of their females please notify us and we will make that accommodation.  We will make every effort to put your chapters near each other, but this cannot be guaranteed.





If your college check or money order is not ready by March 7th, you must still send in all your registration forms & email the filled out electronic rooming list to Adeliza by March 7th.  





The postmark deadline for reservations is March 7th  2018.   By registering students, the chapter agrees to pay the state for ALL students registered regardless of attendance.  It is recommended you have students make a nonrefundable deposit to the chapter or have them pay in full before registering them.   





No changes to registration or rooming assignments may be made after March 7th .  If you have a student who cannot come you are responsible for finding a replacement attendee who can use the same rooming assignment of the student who cancelled.  In all situations any student registered on March 7th must be paid for by the chapter.








I have read and agree to the terms of registration





________________________________________________________


Advisor Name (print legibly) 	Advisor contact email








Advisor signature





[bookmark: _GoBack]The postmark deadline is March 7th. Do not use certified mail!  We cannot accept any mail that requires a signature.  Do not use any method of mailing that requires a signature


Send all registration materials and college check or money order only, payable to Alpha Gamma Sigma, Inc to:


ADELIZA FLORES


Las Positas College


3000 Campus Hill Drive


Livermore, CA 94551
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